
RE: DM COVID committee Thurs 11-noon

From "Sutherland2, Melissa (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
: (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a3b0338902a14f288cdc615953bfcf42-melissa.s">

"Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>, "Arancibia, Rodrigo (IC)"
To: <rodrigo.arancibia@canada.ca>, "McGowan, Chase (HC/SC)"

< chase. mcgowan@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 24 Sep 2020 13:44:43 +0000

Ok - we can divide and conquer. Chase do you want to join me on this?

From: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-09-24 9:34 AM
To: Arancibia, Rodrigo (IC) <rodrigo.arancibia@canada.ca>; Sutherland2, Melissa (HC/SC)
<melissa.sutherland2@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: DM COVID committee Thurs 11-noon

Here's what ended up being the docs for this morning's DM meeting.
Melissa - I have to be on the VTF call with the Minister, but if you want to attend the DM call, please
feel free. If not, can you task someone to do a report back?
Thanks!
K

Kaili Levesque
613.818.0492

From: Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-09-23 11:58 PM
To: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC) <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>; Jeffrey, Heather (HC/SC)
<heather.jeffrey@canada.ca>
Cc: Carbonneau, Pascale (HC/SC) <pascale.carbonneau@canada.ca>; White, Belinda (HC/SC)
<belinda.white@canada.ca>; Nayeri, Gita (HC/SC) <gita.nayeri@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)
<bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>
Subject: DM COVID committee Thurs 11-noon

Hi Heather and Kaili,

There is a DM COVID committee call 11-noon (chaired by Dep Clerk). The agenda came out tonight so
thought you may be interested to know - covers 1) epi and 2) vaccine strategy and biomanufacturing
(docs from ISED).

We're not able to forward the invite or allow extra dial-ins, at PCO's request, but IF you are available and
IF you are in the building we will have the line open. DM will need to step out early as FPT DM call starts
at 11:30 am.

Belinda: our docs didn't get circulated, looks like they went with the daily epi report from online instead. 
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Pascale: please print the meeting docs from invite as they weren't available when DM folders were
being prepped. Thanks!

Thanks,

Lissa

1. Update on the Epidemiology of COVID-19 / Mise a jour sur
I'epidemiologie du COVID-19

Document: Epidemiological Summary of COVID-19 Cases;
Resume - epidemiologique des cas de COVID-19

S. Lucas (HC /
SC);
Dr. Tam
(PHAC /
ASPC)

2. Update on COVID-19 Vaccine and Roll-out Strategy / Mise-a-
jour sur le vaccin COVID-19 et la strategic de deploiement

Document:

i. Vaccine Strategy; Strategic vaccinale

ii. Update on Vaccines and Bio-manufacturing

S. Kennedy
(ISED /
ISDE);
M. Vandergrift
(PSPC /
SPAC);
S. Lucas (HC /
SC)
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